&8 EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Information Report

DATE: November 3, 2015

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: Recognition of School Name Honourees

ORIGINATOR: Lisa Austin, Managing Director, Communications

RESOURCE
STAFF: Jane Sterling

REFERENCE: Naming of New Schools

ISSUE
To formally acknowledge the school name honourees at public board.

BACKGROUND
The Board of Trustees approved the names of new schools on June 23, 2015. The honourees
were told at that time there would be an event to formally recognize them.

CURRENT SITUATION
At the November 3 board meeting, the Board Chair will acknowledge each honouree or their
family representative.

The individuals being recognized are:
e Dr. Margaret-Ann Armour - attending

e Mrs. Nellie Carlson - attending

e Mr. Michael Phair - attending

e Mrs Peggy Lyon — attending (daughter of Ivor Dent)
e Roberta MacAdams — no known family members
KEY POINTS

Following the board meeting, there will be a reception in the atrium with the honourees, their
guests, Trustees and members of the District Support Team. There will be approximately 60
people attending with the Blackboard Deli providing catering.
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